PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
DECEMBER 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, M1 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai

Sarah Devereaux

Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman

Gregory Vessels

Martha Kern—Boprie

Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
DECEMBER 2025

Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2025 @ 6:00p.m.

at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION




PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
DECEMBER 15, 2025 @ 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER
2) ROLL CALL
3) FLAG SALUTE
4) AGENDA APPROVAL
5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A} November 24, 2025, Regular Meeting
é) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Director
C) Board Licison
D} Board Meeting Attendee
E} Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS ,
A] Committee to Promote Superior Township: Decgmber Highlights Infographic

9) OLD BUSINESS
A} BirdSong Nature Preserve Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2026 Commission Meeting Schedule
B) 2026 Board of Trustees Meeting Attendee

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) November 13, 2025 - December 15, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) November 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) November 2025 Balance Sheet

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Monday, January 26, 2026 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
November 24, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Jack Smiley, Sharon
Bryant-Phillips, Matthew Yahyai, Curtis Freeman

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Trustee Sarah Devereaux; Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director; Brenda Baker,
Marco Austin

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. October 27, 2025
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of 10/27/25
with the addition in 13. Pleas and Petitions of the sentence “Nahid Sanii-Yahyai concurred with Sarah
Devereaux’ comments.” after the sentence “Discussion took place among park commissioners and
Sarah.” The motion carried.

Citizen Participation
There was none.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported she attended the Owl Prowl, and it was well attended and
successful. She spoke with Trustee Dana Greene about the 2026 budget for the Parks & Recreation
Department. She arranged appointments for a meeting with the Township Supervisor and Juan
Bradford to discuss the 2026 budget, but illness prevented the meeting from occurring.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He updated this report with two items.
1. The National Fish & Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) grant is now active, and we can draw down these
funds.
2. Juan received a request from a resident to install lights in the tennis court at Community Park to
facilitate night tennis play. This would conflict with Park Commission policy that all parks close at
dusk, and Juan informed the resident of this.

C. Board Liaison Report
Trustee Sarah Devereaux reported on two township board meetings held November 17.



5:30 pm — closed session with township legal counsel to discuss settlement terms for the LaSalle
Construction lawsuit. The special meeting ended at 6:00 pm.

7:00 pm regular open meeting. A resolution to accept the terms of the settlement with LaSalle
Construction was approved unanimously.

A Public Hearing on the 2026 budget was held. Trustee Dana Greene asked why the Parks budget was
so limited. The supervisor’s response was the substantial size of the Park Fund reserves held for
nearly 20 years, and the information that these funds could be used for any capital expense, not just
buildings. Trustee Greene pointed out the need to define the word “capital” and what is included to
avoid future misunderstandings. He also called for a more strategic conversation around parks.
Trustee Schwartz highlighted the need to replenish the General Fund. Trustee Devereaux clarified the
standard definition of capital and gave examples. Brian from Plante & Moran shared that he is
working on township policies and common definitions. Trustee Schwartz shared the history behind
the $400,000 sale of the Parks building to the Utility Department, and its original intent to go toward
a Rec Center, which is no longer needed given the county Rec Center underway with ARPA funds.
Discussion took place about a complaint of pesticide run-off from nearby properties onto 6250 Joy
Road.

Budgets were adopted. Asst Fire Chief/Fire Marshall blended position approved and Dan Kimball
appointed to the position. Insulation bid for fire station approved. Demolition contract for 4745
Napier Ct approved.

Streetlights in Geddes Ridge subdivision. Extensive discussion about how to pay for streetlights in
Geddes Ridge. Other subdivisions pay for streetlights via special assessments on their property tax
bills. Proposal to have Twp pay is inconsistent. Attorney Fred Lucas estimated a special assessment
district could be established within three months, which is approximately the time needed to install
the streetlights. Resolution postponed while these issues are investigated.

Purchase of desktop computers and IT services approved.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai attended the 11/17/25 township board meeting. She noted that the $400,000 in
the Park Fund reserve from sale of the building at Clark & Prospect years ago is for all capital needs
such as equipment, as well as for a building.

E. Park Steward
Juan Bradford reported that Ellen Kurath brought another large volume of documents and reports to
his office on township history as well as the nature preserves.

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Sharon Bryant-Phillips and supported by Matthew Yahyai to receive the reports. The
motion carried.

Communications
A. Committee to Promote Superior Township: November Highlights Infographic

Brenda Baker commented that the C2PST Infographic can now be obtained via email as well as QR code.
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A. BirdSong Nature Preserve Update
Jack Smiley informed the park commission that a Massasauga snake was found in BirdSong. This is a
protected species. We need to protect its habitat, which will call for amending mowing protocols.

B. 2026 Budget Update



The 2026 budget was approved by the township board. For the Park budget, it included funding for
staff including a 2% Cost of Living Allowance, but not for recreation or for maintenance supplies.
Anything spent on those purposes has to come from Park Fund reserves.

Michigan Compiled Laws (MCL)-41-426 were provided for park commissioner information. These law
impact Park Commission authority.

10. New Business

11.

A.

Election of 2026 Park & Recreation Commission Chair
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to elect Nahid Sanii-Yahyai as
Chair. The motion carried.

Election of 2026 Park & Recreation Commission Vice-Chair
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Matthew Yahyai to elect Greg Vessels as Vice-
Chair. The motion carried.

Election of 2026 Park & Recreation Commission Secretary
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Curtis Freeman to elect Martha Kern-Boprie as
Secretary. The motion carried.

Park Maintenance Supervisor Promotion

Juan Bradford informed park commissioners that Marco Austin was hired as a seasonal employee in
June 2023, and promoted to a permanent part-time position shortly after that. He recently studied
for and passed the Certified Playground Safety Inspector course. Marco has served as interim
Maintenance Supervisor since May 2025 and performed well in leading staff and structuring project
completion. Juan recommended promoting Marco Austin to Parks Maintenance Supervisor on a
permanent basis effective November 15, 2025, at the currently approved budget rate of $32.85 per
hour.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve promotion of
Marco Austin to Parks Maintenance Supervisor on a permanent basis effective November 15, 2025, at
the currently approved budget rate of $32.85 per hour. The motion carried.

Christmas Tree Lighting Event volunteers

The Christmas Tree Lighting Event takes place on Saturday, December 6 at the Township Hall. The
event begins at 6:00 pm. Volunteers should arrive by 5:30 pm. All park commissioners volunteered to
assist with this event.

Tree Removal Request and Cherry Hill Nature Preserve from ITC

International Transmission Company (ITC) needs to remove two cherry trees, two oak trees and 500
square feet of brush in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP) to clear transmission lines. Juan Bradford
reviewed the trees and vegetation in the request, and they will be removed.

Bills for Payment

It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve payment of the bills totaling
$15,585.58 through 11/12/25. During discussion Juan Bradford noted that the total this month covers a
shorter period of time, because the commission packet had to be prepared by 11/12/25. The motion
carried.

12. Financial Statements
A. October 2025 Revenue and Expenditure Report

B.

October 2025 Balance Sheet
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the October 2025
Revenue & Expenditure Report and the Balance Sheet. The motion carried.

3



13.

14.

Pleas and Petitions

Brenda Baker commented on three matters.

1. Public comments by the township’s legal counsel in the LaSalle Construction lawsuit can provide a fair
amount of information on this lawsuit.

2. She noted the township budget provided funding to Meals on Wheels for township residents in zip
codes 48197, 48198 and 48105. She asked why it was not provided to residents in zip code 48170
(Plymouth). Martha Kern-Boprie noted there may not be a Meals on Wheels program for the
Plymouth area. Trustee Sarah Devereaux said she would investigate this concern.

3. The reports and documentation provided by Ellen Kurath are available at the Ypsilanti District Library
on Harris Road in Superior Township.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai asked if a representative from the charter school in Superior Township could have a
table at the Christmas Tree Lighting event. There was not support for this request.

Trustee Sarah Devereaux commented that amendments to the 2026 budget can be sought in the future as
we move through the year.

Jack Smiley wants to re-visit Park & Recreation funds and use designation at a future meeting, perhaps in
January 2026.

Juan Bradford asked Park Commissioners with township email addresses that do not use those email
addresses to inform him, so the un-used email addresses can be cancelled. There is a monthly charge of
$6.00 per each township email address.

Adjournment
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 pm. The
motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTORS REPORT
December 15, 2025

o Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 @ 7:00pm
e Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: TBD

e Christmas Tree Lighting:
Another successful event that we were able to provide our residents! A huge thank you to
commissioners and spouses, Matthew & Nahid, Martha & David, Curtis & Roslyn, and Greg, as
well as the members of the Committee to Promote Superior Township for volunteering, and of
course the Park Maintenance Staff who did an outstanding job of turning Old Township Hall into
Santas Workshop! This is truly an event that would not have been possible without everyone
pulling together.

e Disc Golf Baskets Delivered:
Our local disc golf volunteer Steve Albert picked up the baskets from Discraft in Wixom, Ml and
delivered them to our maintenance barn last week. Preliminary plans are to get them installed in
March 2026.

e Dixboro Schoolhouse Improvements:
The construction of an ADA accessible restroom in the Dixboro Schoolhouse will begin after the
new year and will be completed before the 2026 farmers market season This project is being
funded by donations from Hyundai, Dixboro Village Green Board, and Superior Township General
Fund. The contractor completing the project is The Summit Company, they are the confractor
that installed the restroom at the park maintenance shop last year.

e Truck Repairs:
Our 2011 Ford F250 pickup is in the repair shop for an unexpected repair. The defroster was not
operating, resulting in ice and snow buildup on the windshield which made for hazardous
operating conditions. The repairis expected to be approximately $3,700.00 and should be
completed later this week. We also had two other repairs that were unexpected last week, one
of our trucks had a front tire blowout due to a dirt road pothole, and another truck had a smalll
stone chip in the windshield turn into a large crack.

¢ Township Offices Holiday Schedule:
All Superior Township offices will be closed for the holidays beginning Tuesday, December 23,
2025, and are currently scheduled reopen Friday, January 2, 2026.

Respectfully Submitted,  /

Juan Bradford



A Volunteer Committee

Fostering pride, unity and a sense of place among

Est 2008 Superior Township residents

C2PST December Highlights

 Social Media: The Township’s Facebook
and Instagram accounts have reached
almost 1,000 followers combined. Recent
growth was boosted in part by the Vendor
Spotlight series, which helped reach new
and broader audiences.

e Christmas Tree Lighting: C2PST volunteers
supported Parks & Recreation at the
December 6 Township Hall Tree Lighting,
assisting with the Santa line and helping
distribute treats during another successful
community event.

o Annual Update: Brenda Baker, de facto
Chair of the Committee to Promote
Superior Township, will present a year-in-
review summary of the Committee’s 2025
activities at the December 15 Board

meeting.

SpeC|aI Thank you to our Workmg Comm|ttee

Brenda Baker, Margery Dosey, Katie Russo,
Carole Hann, Nancy Caviston, Haneen Alaouie

t email us!

CZPST@SUperlor-th org @superiorchartertownship

Instagram Facebook

superiorcharter
I\ Superior Charter Township
543 posts 262 followers

Of'fu:lal page Washtenaw (4

Rk
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
# CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING
wira SANTA CLAUS

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 6™ @ 6:00PH
:‘D“I":m'm HALL 3040 K. PROSPECT RD.

/6@\ CORNER OF PROSPECT & CRZSRY HILL

v, PROGRAM:

T LIGETING OF THE SUPERIOR TOWRSIIP

% o
7 PICTURES W/ SANTA (BAING YOUR CAMEZRA)

IGE CARVING DESICHSTRATION
WARMING FIRES
REFRESHMENTS:

BOT CHOCOLATE & COOKIES
FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE

HH IR IR RN R

FRFFRRFRRRRRRTFRRRIEER RS

RREFRFRRFRRFERFRRWRRRR R

The C2PST wishes the
Board of Trustees and all
Superior Township
residents a joyous and
peaceful holiday season!

Conwect with us

©SuperiorCharterti



"

Charter Township of Superior '~
Parks & Recreation Commission
2026 Regular Meeting Schedule

All meetings are held on the 4th Monday of the month at 6:30pm at
Superior Township Hall.
3040 N. Prospect Rd.
Superior Township, Ml 48198
*Unless otherwise noted

Monday, January 26" @ 6:30pm
Monday, February 23" @ 6:30pm
Monday, March 23 @ 6:30pm
Monday, April 27" @ 6:30pm

Tuesday, May 26" @ 6:30pm
*Meeting held Tuesday due to Memorial Day

Monday, June 22" @ 6:30pm
Monday, July 27" @ 6:30pm
Monday, August 24" @ 6:30pm
Monday, September 28" @ 6:30pm
Monday, October 26" @ 6:30pm
Monday, November 23 @ 6:30pm

Monday, December 215t @ 6:00pm
*Meeting held the third Monday due to Christmas Holiday



Day

Meeting Date of Commissioner
Week

January 20* Tuesday
February 17 Tuesday
March 16™ Monday
April 20™ Monday
May 18® Monday
June 15™ Monday
July 20™ Monday
August 17" Monday
September 21* Monday
October 19* Monday
November 16* Monday

December 215

Monday




€8°66T hn OLL 000°2SL SHITddNS OHY/dOHS G¥8Z€E0E
28791 9GL 000°2SL SHITddnS OHY/dOHS S¥8ZEOE
———
¥9°6€C 9GL 000°2SL SHITddAS OHY/dOHS SHJOIAMAS LIAEYD LOdAd AWOH G¥8CZEOE #0LT0G  INED gcoc/zo/et
T0 €6V N4 ¥Od TVYIOL G9T0SG TINID MOEHD
86 %91 OLL 000°L9L MOIY - LEMOVL LIMYHYVD LIXN-T6M6-MIXT
€0°82€ 9GL 000°2SL ONIIHOIT HHAYL SYWLSIWHOD SHADIAMAS TYLIIAVO NOZVAY AMAD-ALOM-dEAT #59T0G  TINHED Gz0z/20/21
06°T19% ‘2 nd ¥Od TYIOL 09T0S TINID MDHHD
00°GTE 000 vOL %12 G202 ¥AAWIAON - dSOH/ NOISNHJ ddo=6Z AON
82 L60°T 000 vOL VT2 G202 YAAWIAAON - dSOH/ NOISNHA dg9=62 AON
29°6%0'T 000 vOL VT2 GZ0Z YAAWIAON - dSOH/ NOISNHA aNnd TTIO¥AVd dMLI ¥0I¥AdNS dd9=6Z AON 09T0S  'INED G20¢/S2/11
v 9vT‘6 000 vOoL VT A¥d G2/02/TT ¥EASNYIL HSYD aNQd TTOYAVA dMI ¥OI¥IANS GZ02TT ZPTOG  'INED G202/8T/1T
€L°ST 000 0S0°€21T GZ0Z ¥AdWHDIHA - HONVEASNI NOISIA 0D HDONYYASNI dSA dg9-04d 6ET0G  INED G202/8T/1T
06 TTZ N4 ¥Od TVYIOL 8ETOG INID MOEHD
79°6 OLL 000°90800NIM OL SYAILNJWOD AAVIDHAN O YOIVT Lv9LZ
00°T9 OLL 0007908 TT SMOONIM OL SYIINJWOD HAYIODAN ¥-8LEGB00E
9261 ZGL 000°90800NIM OL SYALAJWOD AAYIDAA OL MOIVT LvoLeZ
00°22T ZSL 000°908 TT SMOANIM OL S¥ALAAWOD HAAYYDAA ONI ‘SMYOMIAN ZVYL ¥-8LEGBOOE #8ET0S  INID G202/8T/11
00°005‘¢C 0d ¥Od TYLIOL 9€T0S TINID MDIHD
00°00G‘T OLL T00° V€6 MY¥Yd NOOW ISAAMYH 9 JAMH 56268
00°000°T oLL T00°¥€6 M¥Yd ALINOWAOD § AMA ONI ‘YHAODANAOYMD ¥OI¥HANS 76258 9€T0G  INED §202/8T/1T
00°0G6S Nd ¥0d TYIOL GETO0S TINID MOHHD
00°2ZLE oLL 000°G6G6 SNOIS HNIMYYA ON ANV d¥YOIANVH ZIL09-TZ
00°8LT OLL 000°5S6 SNDIS dESOTD TIVHL MOYYOWOL A€ SNOIS 66909-T¢C GETOS  'INED G202/8T/11
00°0€T 9GL 000°908 TMO¥d TMO ® NHOLYIYO0d SHOIAYAS AVYMMYVA 0TPELTI 62T0G  'INED GZ02/81/1T
00°00€ 9SL 000°908 TMO¥d TMO NOWOTOS THAYHOIW GZETTT 92T0G  INID G202/8T/T1T
98°L8 9GL 000°2SL ONILHOIT HEMI SYWLSI¥HO *ONI ‘EDOIA¥AS d00d NOQY0D 28G02€2SL TZT0S  INED §20C/8T/11
00°PPT oLL 000°L9L SIVH d4YLS "ONI ‘SdRWATO GZLTT 0210S6  INID G20Z/8T/11
00°6S 000 060°€2T G202 ¥AAWHDHd - HONVMASNI TYINIA TYINId YITEA dgs- 2Ed 6TTOG  'INED G20Z/8T/11
NOIIVAYDHEY ¥ SMYVYd 80G -pung
Junowy adaqg 1Unoooy uotadraosag o0keg ©0TOAUT # 3o°yd jueg 23eQ 3o9Ud

2/t

abeg

G202/ST/2T - SC0C/€T/TT WOYA HLVA MDHHD

doIdddns 40 dIHSNMOL ¥HLYVYHD ¥Od I¥O0dHd LNHWASINGSIA MOHEHD

dm1, xzoTaedns :dd

ADNYN :I3sn

WY 92:0T 620¢/0T/2T



INANLIVAHAA INO NVHI TYOW OL dEILNI¥LSIA MDEHD SHIVODIANI-.#.

L LS9'LT NOILVAMOEY ® SMYVd 80G Punj Ioj Te3olL

GL"99¢€ oLL 000" %SL G202 YEEWIAON - TINA MNVE XEM 7L002060T 60205  IN¥D §2c02/60/2T

92 LVT oLL 000°7€6 SI¥VYd ¥YIAVOT HAYHAAA NHOL ‘00 ATddAS ¥OLOVML 68%18€ €020S  INID 6202/60/2T

96° 1€ 9GL 000°2ZSL ¥Od IH9N0E SWALI ¥Od INAWASUNIWIHI gagIved AMOTH 0€GGSTZ0 0020S  'INED G§202/60/2T

€6°VET 9GL 000°2SL ¥Od IH910E SWALI ¥YOd INAWASUNIWIHA NILSOY OD¥VWI99THLIGGLLELEGLIOSS 96T0G  INID GZ02/60/2T

6T°9V1 9GL 000°2SL HALA0D ¥ SHIMOOD SYWISIYHD *ONI ‘EDIAYAS d00d NOJQY09 809TZETSL Z6T0S  INED GZ02/60/2T

8L e OLL 0007026 GZ0Z AON- N¥Vd SM¥YVd - OI¥LOITH AD¥MEANT 1A d-GZAON 88T0S  TINID §202/60/2T

16°6TIV '€ 9GL 000°2SL SIEAMSVE JAT09 OSIA (6) LAVYOSIA L9V0TIP-IS 98T0S  TINID §202/60/21

06°8T nd ¥Od TYIOL T8TO0S TINID MOEHD

002t OLL 000°2SL G202 - TYINIY ¥ATOO0D 0T8YOLTE

0679 OLL 000°2SL YALYM ONIY¥AS ANVAROD ¥HALYM HMNdOSHY Z2G80€£668 T8T0G  'INED §20z/60/2T

80 GhE Nd ¥O0d TYIOL 8LTO0S INID MOHHD

PG 2LT 0LL 0007908 YHINIDEA— HHA LYTd MUOMIAN GI6L2C

PG 2LT ZSL 0007908 YAIWNADHA— HHAd LYTd MHOMLAN ONI ‘SMYOMIAN ZVL ST6L2C #8LT0G  INED §20z/20/2t

Z0"ELY nd ¥Od TYLIOL LLTOG TINID MOEHD

90" €2V OLL 000" %GL TINA TASTIA GZETTT

96°6¥ ZSL 000°06G8 G20¢ AON - HNOHd TTED NVYAL AAIMVAEA ALITILA dMI ¥OI¥HANS GZ AON #LLT0S  TINED §zo0z/20/2t

66°9T 000 T0T°vI2C G202 YAAWIAON- WOOZA¥Vd LIAHYD dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥AANS Z0080ZTEEEANT GLTOS  'INED Gz02/20/2T

00°0SL‘S OLL 0007608 TYAOWHY HAISYANI AAOOM - dNHO HAVISANYT NYNNATOW ¥ZSTh €LT0G  'INED §coz/z0/¢2t

€6°2L9 Nd ¥Od TYIOL 0LT0S TINID MDEHD

LT WL oLL 000°6G6 SHITAdNS OJHY/dOHS G¥8Z€E0E

€1°211T oLL 000°7€6 SAITddNS DHY/dOHS SH8ZEOE

662 OLL 000" bSL SEITddNS DHY/JOHS SH8ZEOE

NOIIVAYDHEY ¥ SMYVYd 80G :-pung

Jjunouy adaqg 3Uunooovy uotadraosaq 23hkeg 20TOAUT # 3o°9yd yueg @23eq 3o=2Yd

dml zotxedns :dd
GZ0Z/ST/CT - SZ0Z/E€T/TT WO¥A HLVA MOUHD XONVYN :Iosn

2/2 obeqg ¥oIdddnNs 40 dIHSNMOL ¥HLYVYHD ¥Od I¥O0ddd LNHWASINGSIAd MOHHD WY 92:0T §20¢/0T/CT



Ao
\
S
~09°822'1 19762 08 LOV'T 00°0 027266 00°000'2 0070002 AOYNDIS 000°666-9GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 007006 00°006G HONVNALNIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000 0€6-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOIIVIMOdSNYYL 000°098-9GL-806G
90°G2ZL’'S ¥6° 0L 99°GT19¢C 00°00€ PE"V8E’Q 00°000‘6 00°000‘6 MAHLO - SHDIAYHS TYNOISSHAIOWd 000°908-9GL-80G
G0°662'C 0T" 0L S Sve’T GE€°ZLY 9% "¥ST'€E 00°006'% 0070 SHITddNS ONILYEEIO 000°2SL-95L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°00G6‘% SHITAANS ONILYYHEJO 000°0%L-95L-806G
€G°L68'G s0°€¢C TG €LV ‘6 00°0 6v°LEB'T 00°TTE’ZT 00 TIE'ZT SATYVIVS 000°€0L-9GL-806G
NOILVAEYO®d - 9GL 3dad
6L°0L5'88T Tz €8 82°080‘9¢ Ly 9LZ'T ZL pTI8'8LT 00°668‘FTC 00°G668'F1C NOIIVILSINIWAY O3d 3 Mdv¥d - ¢GL 3dad Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 000’G$ ¥EANN INAWAINDH 000°986-2GL-80G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 ASNIAXA " ISIW 000°656-25L-806G
00°000"L 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°L INTY F0IJJ0 000°0¥6-25L-80G
0€°0TS'TT v9°26 b 616 68°670'T 8G°08G‘TT 00°00G6°2T 00°006°2T SANOg 3 HONVINSNI 000°GE6-2SL-80G
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 007006 00°006G HINYNALNIVA 3 IIVdTA 000 ¥€6-2G5L-806G
007669 98°60T (00°69) 00°0 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SANd 3 SAIHSUAGWIR 000°GT6-2SL-80S
00°G612 6L°9L AN 2°}7 00°0 98°G€EG'T 00°000°2 0070002 ONINIVEL 000°0T6-2SL-806G
00°0 0070 00°006S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ 007006 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNIUd 000°006-2SL-806G
9T 69L 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIMOdSNYEL 000°098-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T HOYLSOd 000°TG8-2SL-806G
v8°8%G 9G°16 99°06§ 96°67% 7€' 67S 007009 007009 SNOILVOINAWWKODATAL 000°068-25L-806G
68 el Ev-TL S8 0% 00°0 ST 20T 00" €VT 00" €EPT HONVIASNI HAIT 700 0¥8-25L-806G
€0°€ELT 06" TL €p"9G 00°0 LS TVT 00°86T 00°86T HONVIASNI NOISIA €00°0v8-25L-806G
99°L29 G8 €L 00°88T 00°0 00°TES 00°6TL 00°6TL FONVINSNI TYINHA 200°08-25L-806G
96°9¢ 9T 06 €G°6VT 00°0 Ly 0ST 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOWVYHD 3 SHHAI MNVL 000°928-2GL-806G
GZ° LS9 9T L8 26°96¢ Z9°9LT 80°PVL'T 00°T00‘C 00°T00'Z MAHLO - SHDIAYHS TYNOISSHAIOWd 000°908-2GL-806G
00°0S0°T L9°16 00°00T 00°0 00°00T‘T 0070021 00°002°T LIAAY - SHDIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOWd 000°%08-25L-80G
T€°8659 LG EL (45 2°¥4 00°0 89°GEL 00°000°T 00°000'T SAITddNS ONILYYEJO 000°2GL-2GL-806G
00°00€’€E 00°GL 00°G¥6 00°0 00°G€8‘2 00-08L'E 00°08L‘E dSOH T00°GZL-2SL-806S
66°920'8T LG b6 0G°9TT'T 00°0 0G TEV ‘6T 00°8¥G6‘02 00°8¥5'02 SIIAANIS ATIVXVL 000°G62L-2SL-806G
8T ¥86'€2C 6L°89 A4 RE:] 00°0 26°260'61 00°669°L2Z 00°669'L2 NOISNHEJ 000°GTL-2SL-80S
86°189°6T T€°08 98°9T€’Y 00°0 ¥T°909 ‘LT 00°€26 12 00°€26'T2 ¥OId 000°60L-25L-806G
89°€LY ‘8T 80°88 T0'€Sv ‘e 00°0 66 CET‘8T 00°986°0¢ 00798502 SANAJILS NOISSIWWOD TO0 €0L-2GL-80S
09°L80°T8 29°18 9T"G8L'ET 00°0 78°9T8'GL 007209 ‘68 00°209'68 SETYVTIVS 000°€0L-2SL-806G
NOILVMLSINIWAY 239 3 M¥vd - 2GL 3dad
saanjtpuadxy
v6°626 0% 9T"GL 6 6LL'62T €e-t9L’ze 90°8GL’Z6¢E 00°8€6°22S 00°8€5°22S SHANAATY TYLOL
76 626 'v0V 9T GL 6 6LL'6CT €e T9Lee 90°8GL‘Z6E 00°8€G6‘22S 00°8€5‘22S HANTIATE - 000 3dea Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°000°G8 ONVIVE dNAd WO¥d NOILYI¥dodddy 666 °669-000-80G
06°T02'9T 00°GL 05°00% ‘S 00°0 06°T0Z‘9T 00720912 00720912 NZO WO¥d ¢ T,dd¥ 0Z-TZ0C# SHA T0T"269-000-806G
85 L9V ‘¥9€E L9 16 €€°196 ¢ €€°1962¢ L9"VLT‘8SE 00°9€L'06€E 00°9€L‘06€ NOILAGIMINOD dNAd TYYANIAD TOT T169-000-80G
00°0 00°00T (007067 1) 00°002 00°0G% ‘T 00°0 00°0 TYINTY NOITIIAVA M¥¥d €00°%L9-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°006'2) 00°0 0070062 0070 00°0 AYYO0¥d TYIHOWIN 200°%L9-000-806G
€€°680’S 00°GL 00°00€ 0070 007006 00°002'T 0070021 SNOILVYNOQ 000°%L9-000-806G
TG EV0‘0T vz €e 26 €WV '8 00°0 80°965’¢2 00°000°TT 00°000‘TT NAODOVY INFWLSAANI NO SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-806G
Z0°ZEL’B €V 78 6T°¥20°'C 00°0 T8°GL6'0T 00°000‘€T 00°000“€T SANAAIAIAQ/LSTIAINI 000°%99-000-806G
HANIATY - 000 3daa
sSanusAayg
NOILVAMOHAY 3 SMYYd - 806 pund
p202/0€/TT azsn HONV'TIVE G2/0€/11 G20Z/0€/11 139dnd dHIANIAY LA9A0d NOILAT¥OSHAA MAIWAN T
HONVIVE ALX 15d9 % ATIVIIVAY HLNORW HONVIVE dLX 5202 TYNIDINO
¥0od ALIAILOY G202
HdLITdINODNI
ONILNNODOY ‘NOSYW XADONVUYN :Xd dAYYdTdd
GZ0Z/0€/TT SNIANT dOI¥dd dmg zotxadns :€dd
AONEUN :I3sn
2/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OIdddNS ¥O0d ILY0ddd HYNLIANHdXH ANV HANHAHY WY 62:0T G202/0T/2T



(€€°018‘G¥H) 00°00T 69°TIG‘TC LS kze'2T (69°TTG'T2) 00°0 00°0 SHMNLIANAAXH 3 SANNIATI J0 LAN
LZ 0%L'0SY 8Z°6L GZ°892'80T 9L"9€EV ‘0T GL 692 VTV 00°8£G6°22S 00°8€5°22S SHINLIANEIXE TYLOL
76°626 V0¥ 9T"GL 76 6LL'6CT €€°T9L2¢ 90°8GL‘Z6¢€ 00°8€£G6°22S 00°8€G6°22S SHOANTIATY TYLOL
INOILVAYDHY 3 SMY¥Vd - 80G pund
LZ°0%L'0GY 82 6L GZ°892'80T 9L"9€¥ ‘0T GL 69C'PTh 00°8€5°225 00°8€6°22S SAINLIANTAIXT TYIOL
0T TPS‘0T 00°00T (19°veE8L) 00°0 T9°ve8’L 00°0 0070 LNANIAOYAWI / LNINdOTAAAA Md¥d - TLL 3ded Te3ofl
00°0 00°00T (19°v8E'T) 00°0 19°98€’T 00°0 00°0 WYIO0¥d FHYL 3 HONHL TYIMOWIAW T00°"TS6-TLL-80S
9676526 00°00T (0070567 9) 00°0 00°0S% ‘9 00°0 00°0 SLOEL0¥d 000°TG6-TLL-80G
pG°"182°G 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHITddNS SNILYYHdO 000°¢GL-TLL-80S
INANIAOUIWI / INHNdOTHAATA M¥dvd - TLL 3ded
vT 8LV ‘9€C L8 9L L0°08S'%9 76°L8T'8 €6°TG9'V1¢C 00°2€T’'6LT 00°2€2’6LT IONYNIILNIVA M¥¥d - 0L,L 3ded Te3oq
6°96G'¢C 80 0¥ 8G L6L'T 00°0 2202’1 00°000‘¢€ 00°000°¢€ 000‘G$ YIANA ININIINOH 000°986-0LL-80S
86"8LT'HS 00°9L 0€°" €0V ‘02 00°0 0L°96S'%9 00°000°S8 00°000°G8 000‘G$ ¥YIAO ININIINOH 000°G86-0LL-80G
0070 6T°TOT (26°6) LT %29 257608 00°008 007008 AOVNOIS 000°666-0LL-80G
00°0 00°00T (66°2G) 00°0 66°CS 0070 0070 (FIATLOATHS-NON) HAIDIGWHAH 200" ¥E€E6-0LL-80S
00°€S6°¢€ 00°00T 0070 00°0 0070062 00°00G6°‘2 0070062 TIOS-MIVE-TAAVID-ANVS TO0 " ¥€E6-0LL-80G
9G°"HFEE’ST GZ°L9 68°TCh’'Y 6€°6GC T1°8L0'6 00°00G‘€ET 00°00G‘€T HONYNIILNIVIN 3 ¥YIVddad 000" ¥E€6-0LL-80S
96°9€6G TG LOT (G- LE) 8L°FE G LES 00°006G 007006 SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-80G
00°SH9 05" %9 00°GG¢E 00°0 00°G%9 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVHEL 000°0T6-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNYIL 000°098-0LL-80G
89°G¥S 06°6 T8°T29'1 00°0 6T 8LT 00°008‘T 00°008'T SNOILVOINAWWODHTHL 000°068-0LL-80S
T9°280°L 80°L0Z (66°782'T) 7S" LT 6698V ‘C 00°002°‘T 00°002’T YAHLO - SHADIAYHES TVYNOISSHIOMd 000°908-0LL—-80S
00°0 €8°G6 00°06¢ 00°0GL‘S 00°0GL‘G 00°000‘9 0070009 LNANADVYNVN LVLIEGVH TVINLVN 000°G08-0LL-80S
2e 06b LE"O8 ¢0°LGT 86°80€ 86°2%9 007008 00°008 SIWIOAINN 000" L9L-0LL-80S
9L°699'S YT 0L 06°680°2 GL"6T8 0T" 016 00°000°L 00°000°L SLNVOI¥ENT-TANd 000" ¥GL-0LL-80G
TT°LTIZ’9 0V L9 VL VVY'C €€°812 92°650°'¢G 00°00G6°L 00°00G L SHITAdNS HNILYIHAO 000°2SL-0LL-80S
00°0 ) 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00% 007008 (AATIDATAS-NON) HAIDIGIHH €000V L-0LL-80S
€9°TI8L'C 69°T6T (ET 0€EL’E) 00°0 ET"B6L "L 00°890‘% 00°890‘F SLIAEANEE HTIVYXVYL 000°GZL-0LL-80S
v0"9vb ‘et 0€°GL 00" GG G¢E 00°0 00°0T¥ ‘80T 00° %96 ‘€bT 00" 996 ‘€¥T SATUVTIVS 000" €0L-0LL-80S
HONYNALNIVA M¥v¥d - 0LL 3d=a
P2 0GT’GT G9°'GP I6°2Zhh’'GT [ AN 67 °896 ‘2T 00°TTIFV ‘82 00°TTIV ‘82 NOILVAMOHAY - 96L 3dag Te3ol
saanjtpuadxy
NOILVAMOEM 3 SMYVd - 80G Pund
v202/0€/1T agsn JONVTIVE Gz/0€/1T GZ0Z/0€/11 1E9and AEANIWY LE9dnd NOILAI¥DSHEA MAIHAN TO

AONVIVE dLX 19ad % ATEYTIVAY HLNOW HONVTIVE LA G202 TYNISIHO

¥od ALIAILOY §z0¢
HLATANODNI

ONIILNNODDOY ‘NOSVW ADNVYN :Zd dAI¥dddd
GZ0Z/0€/TT SNIANA dOoI¥dAd dm1, xzotaadns :4d
ADNUYN :I8s(l
2/2 :9beg dIHSNMOL ¥OIYdHANS ¥O0d Id0dd¥ HENLIANIAXHE ANV dANTATA WY 6¢:0T G20¢/0T/2T



12/10/2025 10:27 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP

PREPARED BY: NANCY MASON, ACCOUNTING

INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ENDED

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 11/30/2024 11/30/2025
***x Assets ***
Cash
508-000-001.001 CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 379,124.72 137,642.80
508-000-009.000 MICHIGAN CLASS - 0010 0.00 406,916.24
508-000-017.001 CHASE 5503 - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 66,878.15 0.00
508-000-017.002 COMERICA - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 170,033.82 0.00
Cash 616,036.69 544,559.04
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00
Other Assets
508-000-123.000 PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 495.00 0.00
508-000-123.050 PREPAID INSURANCE 3,126.88 34277 . 99
508-000-126.000 UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES 31,224.84 0.00
Other Assets 34,846.72 37277.99
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 650,883.41 547,837.03
*** T,jabilities ***
Accounts Payable
508-000-202.000 A/P - VENDORS 52;:412:.36 5;566:17
Accounts Payable 52,412.36 5,566.17
Liabilities-ST
508-000-257.000 ACCURED WAGES PAYABLE 7,881.00 9,908.00
508-000-260.000 ACCRUED PTO 325.00 2,354.00
Liabilities-ST 8,206.00 12,262.00
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds
508-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 160.99 (27.54)
508-000-214.592 DUE TO UTILITY FUND 49.93 0.00
508-000-214.704 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 0.00 (25,.356.97)
Due To Other Funds 210.92 (25,384.51)
Total Liabilities 60,829.28 (7,556.34)
*** Fund Balance ***
Unassigned
508-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 38,330.89 2:1.;:661 .34
Unassigned 38,330.89 21,667.34
Assigned
508-000-385.000 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 401,730.53 355,;730:53



12/10/2025 10:27 AM

User: NANCY

DB: Superior Twp

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP

PREPARED BY: NANCY MASON, ACCOUNTING

INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ENDED

2/2

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 11/30/2024 11/30/2025
*** Fund Balanc
508-000-385.001 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 19,556.88 23,:261.03
508-000-385.002 FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER 50.00 50.00
508-000-385.003 PARKS & PRESERVES IMPROVEMENT FUND 80,000.00 80,000.00
508-000-385.006 VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 60,000.00 60,000.00
508-000-385.007 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND 20,000.00 20,000.00
508-000-385.008 EMERGENCY REPAIRS 16,196.16 16,196.16
Assigned 597,533.57 555,;237:72
Restricted
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 635,864.46 576,905.06
Beginning Fund Balance 635,864.46 576,905.06
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (45,810.33) (21,511.69)
Ending Fund Balance 590,054.13 555,393.37
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 650,883.41 547,837.03



